Supervisor Romaine Unveils Historic Marker at Longwood Estate
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Farmingville, NY - Brookhaven Town Supervisor Ed Romaine unveiled a new historic marker in front of the Longwod
Estate on Longwood Road in Ridge. The property was originally part of the Manor of St. George purchased by William
"Tangier" Smith in the late 17th Century. The main structure on the property, which is now owned and maintained by
the Town of Brookhaven, was constructed in 1790. It was the home of William S. Smith, Supervisor of the Town of
Brookhaven in 1829. Funding for the sign was provided by the William C. Pomeroy Foundation. Pictured at the sign
unveiling with Supervisor Romaine are (l. to r.) Eleanor Smith, a direct descendent of William Smith and 11 year
resident of the house; John Newkirk, a local historian active with the William C. Pomeroy Foundation; and Deputy
Town Clerk Donna Lent.
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